

SOUTH FERRIBY PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk – Ann Boulton

21 Hallam Close, Barrow upon Humber DN19 7FD

TEL: 07592 666068

EMAIL: clerk@southferribyparishcouncil.gov.uk

www.southferribyparishcouncil.gov.uk

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of South Ferriby Parish Council on **Monday 14th April, 2025**. The meeting will be held at **South Ferriby Village Hall**, Horkstow Rd, South Ferriby, Barton-upon-Humber DN18 6HS, and will commence at **7 pm**.

Members of the public and press are welcome

Ann Boulton

Ann Boulton

Clerk to South Ferriby Parish Council

8th April, 2025

Public Participation

Members of the public may raise subjects, which they wish to bring to the attention of the Parish Council. Items relating to matters on the agenda will be taken first and any decisions will be made when the meeting is declared opened. The time will be restricted to 15 minutes maximum unless the Council decides otherwise. Listeners should note that decisions cannot be made at this meeting on items not on the agenda. Meetings may be recorded.

Agenda

25/26 –0401 Apologies

- a) To note apologies for absence.

25/26 –0402 Declaration of Interest

- a) To note and record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- b) To note any dispensations granted to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items below

25/26 –0403 Minutes of Previous meetings

- a) Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Monday, 10th March, to be approved and signed.

25/26 –0404 Report from Ward Councillors

- a) Ward councillors to update the Parish Council on activities within North Lincolnshire Council.

25/26 – 0405 Police Matters

To discuss and update on any Police Matters

- a) Report on Police visit to coffee morning

25/26 –0406 Highways and Footpaths

- a) To update the following highways issues:
 - i) Update on footpath repairs/resurfacing
 - b) To discuss any other highways and footpath issues and resolve any action.

25/26 –0407 Planning

- a) Applications:

SOUTH FERRIBY PARISH COUNCIL

- i) PA/2025/265 – Application for approval of access and landscaping land ref previous outline planning permission to erect a single bungalow etc north of Old Post Office Lane South Ferriby.
- ii) PA/2025/264 – Application to erect a new boundary wall, land north of Old Post Office Lane, South Ferriby
- iii) PA/2025/311 – Application to erect a single storey front extension with new canopy to nursery playground to rear at South Ferriby Primary School, Horkstow Road, South Ferriby.

Refusals:

PA/2025/341 – Amendment to PA /2022/446 to insert rooflights to roof of plot 1 – Sel Rae, Old Post Office Lane, South Ferriby.

- b) To discuss any other planning matters

25/26 –0408 Village and Open Space Management Matters

- a) To agree any action required regarding management of Beulah Courts.
 - i) Update on mole problem
- b) To receive an update from Cllr Cecil-Purvis and Cllr Logan regarding the monthly inspections of the playground equipment and to resolve any action.
 - i) Updates on necessary works/surfacing/re-lining/community payback
- c) Flowerbed working group:
 - i) To receive an update from the Flowerbed working group and resolve any action
 - ii) To review sponsorship
 - iii) To update progress on the wildflower meadow
- d) To receive the monthly Village Asset inspections and reports and resolve any action.
- e) To discuss any other Village and Open Space Management matters and resolve any action:
 - i) Cutting of closed churchyard
 - ii) Low Villages News/circulation of information
 - iii) To update Environment Agency plans for the marina and sluice
 - iv) Updating of website
- f) To receive update on defibrillator

25/26 –0408 Accounts

- a) To approve March accounts (*to follow*)
- b) To approve end of year accounts (*to follow*)
- b) To note payments for April (*to follow*)
- c) Any other payments as presented

25/26 –0409 Ongoing, Minor Items, Correspondence and Agenda Items for the next meeting

- a) Councillors to update the meeting on any progress on items not requiring decision and resolution, not otherwise detailed on the agenda.
- b) To receive from Councillors agenda items for the next meeting

25/26 –0410 Date and time of forthcoming meetings

- a) To agree the date and time of the next Parish Council meeting - Monday, 12th May, 2025
Annual Parish Meeting at 6.30pm followed by Annual Parish Council Meeting at 7pm

25/26- 0411 To consider the exclusion of the public and press in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1(2) due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.

- a) To authorise payment of Clerk's Salary and expenses.